



CITY OF
LOS ANGELES
CALIFORNIA



P.O. BOX 4670, WEST HILLS, CA 91308
WWW.WESTHILLSNC.ORG
MAIL@WESTHILLSNC.ORG

WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

JOINT STREETS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE / BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday September 25, 2018 Chaminade High School, West Hills
Revised October 15, 2018

Those in attendance were: Anthony Brosamle, Olivia Naturman, Ivan Blume, Thomas Booth, Dan Brin, Diane Higgs, Steve Kallen, Heidi Manning, Steve Randall, Myrl Schreiber, Ron Sobel, Joan Trent, Brad Vanderhoof, and Zhelbert Zohrabian.

Committee Co-Chair Olivia Naturman called the meeting to order at 7:38 PM. A quorum was established.

The July meeting minutes were approved as amended.

The August meeting minutes were approved.

Public Comment: Diane Higgs reported a lady was hit by a car trying to cross Sherman Way near Malibu Wines. The victim was in a crosswalk and was not seriously injured. Diane thanked Anthony for standing up for neighbors at the WHNC Zoning and Planning Committee meeting. Zhelbert Zohrabian complained about racing and excessive speed on Valley Circle near Victory.

Numbers refer to agenda items:

4. Chair Comments: None

5. Ongoing Projects: Olivia will create a Google Doc to track progress on installation of signal lights, signs, etc. The petition to repave Azul/Chatlake is in progress. Anthony provided an update on the bus parking situation at Platt. Metro does not want pictures taken of an improperly parked bus. Anthony suggested a possible solution is to set a maximum number of busses that can be at the layover at the same time. Thomas reported Sheila Kuehl is the new director of Metro. To participate in the LAPD Volunteer Surveillance Program, it is a requirement to become an approved volunteer. Anthony urged everyone to fill out the application form. The process takes three months and includes a background check and fingerprinting. Anthony will try to bring applications to future meetings.

6. 2018-2019 Budget: Olivia asked committee members to bring ideas to the October meeting.

7. Speeding and Unsafe Driving: Dan suggested signs with LED lights to indicate optimal speeds at synchronized signals.

8. CF 18-0008-S53 Oversize Vehicle Parking Restrictions: Thomas said the Homelessness Committee had the wrong CIS listed in the September agenda so there is no update. The CIS will be sent to the WHNC Board as approved at the August Streets and Transportation Committee meeting.

Committee Co-Chair Olivia Naturman adjourned the meeting at 8:39 PM.

The next meeting of this committee will be held on: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 at 7:30 PM, Chaminade High School Condon Center, second floor conference room.